From: ATF

To: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

CC: McDermond, James E.

Sent: 4/1/2011 11:17:33 AM

Subject: FW: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

We need to discuss this ASAP.

ATF

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief- Office of Legislative Affairs

ATF oo

office)

202.648.9708 (fax)

% ok ok K K ok K

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.

From: Detailee, CJApprop [mailto:CJApprop.Detailee@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Fridav. Anril 01..2011 11:13 AM

To:! ATF

Subject: RE: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

Agreed — you have to get past Bill. If need be, | might be able to get Mr wolf to call melson directly.

From; ATF

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Detailee, CJApprop

Subject: RE: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

We have GOT to come brief Wolf.

ATF

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Qffice of Legislative Affairs

ATF i~

(
(office)
(

202.648.9708 (fax)

From: Detailee, ClApprop [mailto:CJApprop.Detailee@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:04 AM

To: ATF

Subject: RE: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers
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support a trafficking statute and/or higher sentencing guidelines. She is on-board that something needs to be done.

From:; ATF

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Detailee, CJApprop

Subject: RE: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

i i

DOJ- Bureau of.A/coho/, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Qffice of Legislative Affairs

ATF e

office)

202.648.9708 (fax)

From: Detailee, CJApprop [mailto:CJApprop.Detailee@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:37 AM

To ATF E
SuBjeet: RE WaEK 1dWs; paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

Yes and no — the story is telling the appropriations cmte you haven't given atf enough money. They don't like to look
bad in the press. I'm sure | will get backlash from someone onit.

From: ATF
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:33 AM
To: Detailee, CJApprop

Subject: RE: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

THANK YOU!ll That is a GOOD one.

ATF

I DOJ- Bureau of A/coho/, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

ATF o

office)

202.648.9708 (fax)

From: Detailee, CJApprop [mailto:CJApprop.Detailee@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Fridav. Anril 1. 2011 10:33 AM

To: ATF

Subject: RE: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

| already forwarded the story to the 4 cormers.

From: ATF
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:31 AM
To: Detailee, CJApprop

Subject: FW: Weak laws, paltry resources hinder gun trafficking probes, say ATF backers

http:/Amvww. publicintegrity.org/articles/entry/3099/
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ATF i

DOJ- Bureau of A/coho/ Tobacco Firearms & Explosives

mobile1)
AT F mobile2)
_______________________________ office)
202.648.9708 (fax)
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*xxxxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

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
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